Sarah Fox

From: Hendrickson, Warren <Warren.Hendrickson@aopa.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 8:49 AM
To: Sarah Fox; Phil Bourquin; johnd@portofshelton.com;

jdobson.mo@membersonlyinc.com; david.ketchum@wscaa.org;
vicepresident@wama.us; Lynn Johnston (johnston701@comcast.net)

Cc: Carter Timmerman
Subject: RE: City of Camas Airport Overlay - tomorrow
Attachments: Avigation Easement and Right-of-Way Tacoma Narrows Airport - 12January2012.pdf

Good morning all,

I’'m looking forward to this morning’s conference call. One item | thought | would mention during the call is the use of an
avigation easement. | have attached an example of one | was directly involved with a few years ago at Tacoma Narrows
Airport in Gig Harbor, WA.

See you on the call...

WARREN HENDRICKSON

Northwest Mountain Regional Manager, AOPA

WA, OR, ID, MT, WY, UT, CO

Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association

206.999.3111

6523 California Ave SW, Suite 401, Seattle, WA 98136
www.aopa.org/Northwest Mountain

L d

@AOPANorthwest

AOPA

your freedom to iy

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for the recipient][s] listed above and may be
privileged and confidential. Any dissemination, copying, or use of or reliance upon such information by or to anyone other than the recipient[s] listed
above is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address above and destroy any and all
copies of this message.

From: Sarah Fox [mailto:SFox@cityofcamas.us]

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 9:32 AM

To: Phil Bourquin; johnd@portofshelton.com; jdobson.mo@membersonlyinc.com; Hendrickson, Warren;
david.ketchum@wscaa.org; vicepresident@wama.us; Lynn Johnston (johnston701@comcast.net)

Cc: Carter Timmerman

Subject: City of Camas Airport Overlay - tomorrow

Greetings,

This is a reminder that the phone conference for discussion of the city’s proposed airport overlay zoning is
tomorrow at 9:00 a.m. For ease of reference, | re-attached the proposed zoning overlay map and code to this
email. Note that the map will be adjusted to better differentiate the border between the city limits and county.



To join our conversation please follow these directions:

e The phone number to call is: 360-709-8060

e The passwordis: 1072121

¢ Meet Me Conference Area: 21
This will be an excellent opportunity for aviation stakeholders to help shape the direction of the project and
address any concerns they may have.

Your fime and expertise are greatly appreciated!

Sarah

Senior Planner, AICP

Community Development Department, Camas, WA
Phone: 360.817.7269 Email: sfox@cityofcamas.us

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any correspondence from or to
this e-mail account may be a public record. Accordingly, this e-mail, in whole or in part may be subject to
disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an
external party.



